From: FERGAS

To: calum.mcclure@cryopeak.com

Cc: nathan@bpenergypartners.com; Kitty.li@cryopeak.com; FERGAS

Subject: Upcoming Export Deadline, Cryopeak Energy Solutions Corporation, Docket No. 22-63-LNG
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:29:27 PM
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Dear Cryopeak Energy Solutions Corporation:

As a courtesy reminder, we are writing to notify you that Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Corporation has an upcoming deadline of August 25, 2024, to commence export operations
under its existing authorization to export small-scale exports of liquefied natural gas (LNG),
DOE/FECM Order No. 4865, as amended (Docket No. 22-63-LNG).

Specifically, Ordering Paragraph C on page 13 of Order No. 4865 states: “For the authorization
to non-FTA countries under the Small-Scale Rule, Cryopeak must commence export operations
using the Facilities no later than two years from the date of issuance of this Order.” See

https://www.energy.gov/sites/default/files/2022-08/ord4865_4825A.pdf.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office via response to this
email.

Sincerely,

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement

Division of Regulation

Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-9478

Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
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